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RFP 22-004 - MOBILE COVID-19 TESTING FACILITIES 

ADDENDUM 1 

 

 

This addendum answers questions submitted by the January 26, 2022 deadline. Answers 

are in BOLD. 

 

1. Can you provide an estimated number of tests needed per week for the COG 

participating areas?  Either per participant or as a whole? 

a. No estimate can be provided at this time. The intent of the RFP is to establish 

sites on an as-needed basis in response to rising needs. 

 

2. Can you provide a number of testing sites that will need to be deployed? 

a. No estimate can be provided at this time. The intent of the RFP is to establish 

sites on an as-needed basis in response to rising needs. 

 

3. Will the selected vendor be responsible for billing individual payers, such as 

insurance companies or Medicare/Medicaid? 

a. In some cases, yes. Proposers should include plans for both individual billing 

and for billing the Participating Agencies / jurisdictions depending on the 

needs of the particular testing site. 

 

4. Our product is a Rapid Antigen test, are you accepting quotes for any products other 

than PCR tests? 

a. As per the RFP IV.A.2., and other places, options for other forms of testing to 

be conducted at the facilities may be provided as an option. 

 

5. What is the start date expected? 

a. As per the RFP V.A., the period of performance shall begin following the 

execution of an awarded contract. Individual test sites will be stood up on an 

as-needed basis. 

 

6. Attachment E (Cooperative Purchasing Program Rider Clause) is not listed on 

required, that will be filled out later if that applies but not needed/required in this 

Proposal submission? 

a. As per the instructions in Attachment E, the Rider Request Form will be filled 

out by Participating Agencies on an as-needed basis. 


